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This was the year when the university had their first
class of graduates. Khunying Banlaeng Chaiyanam

was the first woman to graduate from the University
of Moral and Political Sciences.

16 NINNIAN
~ A v =R v v = ¢
Tudusniunaneennn 31 au AMansI158 La.
Y w ] Y o a a\ w 3.11
. Faady dugesms danumIngasna
n v & A
ag Aty 4 Unanl
On 16 July, the student dormitory was opened with
Professor J.F. Hutchinson as the Director.
There were 31 students living in the dormitory

during the first year. Unfortunately, the dormitory
lasted for only 4 years.
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KhunVichitmatra (Sa-nga Kanchanagabhandhu)
composed the university song by using the

tempo of the traditional Thai song “Mon Du Dao”
(Ratree Pradab Dao, Song Chan), which was why

the university song was sometimes called the “Mon
Du Dao” song. The university colors (yellow and red)
are also from this song.
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The University of Moral and Political Sciences
bought their first university car, which was called
“Ai Krong”. The car was used in all university’s
activities for more than 20 years.
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On 14 April, the university received ownership of
land around the 4" Infantry Battalion, next to the
Chao Praya River, which extends from Tha Prachan
gate to the Tha Pra Artit gate. During the Krung Sri
Ayuthaya and Krung Thonburi era, this land used to
house the villagers in the area and was a part of the
Salak Temple cementary (recently called Mahathat
Temple). Later in early Rattanakosin Era, the land
belonged to the Krom Praratchawang Baworn
Satharn Mongkol, also known as ‘“Wang Nha”.

In the following year (21 March 1936), the unviersiy
gained the right over the public land behind the Dome
Building all the way to Sanam Luang.
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